From: Lynn Hill

To: Dotson. Michael (UTC)

Cc: Debbie Hill

Subject: RE: DLK Moving & Storage Inc.
Date: Friday, March 22, 2019 12:55:51 PM

| spoke with Mrs. Hill and we feel that if we need to reinstate, we will.
For now lets’ cancel it.

Thanks.

Frances

From: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 12:30 PM
To: Lynn Hill <lynnh@hillmoving.com>
Subject: RE: DLK Moving & Storage Inc.

Any anticipation when the decision will be made? | can keep it open for a bit longer while you
resolve that, but if it’s too long, | will have to cancel it. But like | said, it can always be reinstated if
necessary.

From: Lynn Hill [mailto:lynnh@hillmoving.com]

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 12:28 PM

To: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: DLK Moving & Storage Inc.

No we are not.
Frances

From: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 12:27 PM
To: Lynn Hill <lynnh@hillmoving.com>
Subject: RE: DLK Moving & Storage Inc.

That’s fine, but if you are not holding the appropriate insurance, you may not have an active permit.
Are you still holding Commercial Auto Liability and Cargo insurance?

From: Lynn Hill [mailto:lynnh@hillmoving.com]

Sent: Friday, March 22,2019 12:12 PM

To: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: DLK Moving & Storage Inc.

We are in the process of making a corporate decision.
We will let you know.
Frances Hill
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From: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 22,2019 12:03 PM

To: Lynn Hill <lynnh@hillmoving.com>

Subject: DLK Moving & Storage Inc.

Hello, our Annual Reports staff informed us that you currently do not operate any vehicles, and
therefore most likely are not carrying the required insurance filings to maintain your household
goods moving permit. Please let me know if you are no longer operating and | can close out your
permit. If you decide to resume operation at a later date, you can always reinstate the permit.

Mike Dotson

Transportation Specialist 3

Licensing Services

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
PH: 360-664-1223

FAX: 360-586-1181
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